



தமிழ்நாடு தமிழ்நாடு TAMIL NADU

@20/- 92AB 593504



நாள் : 12.7.2021

J.K.K. Sampoorani Ammal
Charitable Trust
Kumarapalayam

M. கணகராஜா M.Com.
உரிமம் எண் : 08/2008/NMKL
கூடார்பாளையம் - 638 182

Document no 21 of 1971

சுத்தம் :- உலகம்

1 மார்ச்



சான்றளிக்கப்பட்ட நகல் மனு எண் CCA/சங்ககிரி/447/2021

R/Sangagiri/Book 4/21/1971 ஆவணம் சம்பந்தப்பட்ட சான்றளிக்கப்பட்ட நகல்

தருத்தல்: இவ்வாறு ✓

2 ம் தாளம்

REGISTRATION DEPARTMENT
TAMIL NADU



DOCUMENT NO. 21 of 1971

THIS DEED OF TRUST EXECUTED AT KOMARAPLAYAM the 10th day of March 1971 by (1) J.K.K. Munirajah S/O Late Sri. J.K. Kandasamy Chettiar, Merchant aged 30 years residing at "Annai Illam" Komarapalayam Tiruchengodu Taluk Salem District and 2 M. Vasanthakumari Wife of Sri. J.K.K. Munirajah Merchant aged 22 years residing at "Annai Illam" Komarapalayam Tiruchengodu Taluk, Salem District herein called "FOUNDER OF THE TRUST" Witnesseth WHEREAS THE FOUNDER OF THE TRUST are desirous of Constituting a Charitable Trust Called "J.K.K. Sampoorani Annai CHARITABLE TRUST" having for its objects of Medical Relief education and relief of poor, old and needy without any distinction as regards caste creed or religion prevention of or cruelty towards male and contributing towards their well being and such other charitable objects more particularly set out hereunder: WHEREAS the Founders of the Trust have set apart the following sums as nucleus of the fund for the said Trust wholly for the aforesaid Trust (1) Re. 3,000/- set apart by J.K.K. Munirajah. M. Vasanthakumari, (2) by J.K.K. Munirajah (ii) Re. 3,000/- set apart by M. Vasanthakumari, making in all sum of RA. 6,000/- and WHEREAS the Founders of the trust are desirous of executing this Deed of Trust embodying the terms and conditions under which the said Trust is continued. NOW THIS DEED OF TRUST WITNESSETH AS FOLLOWS (1) the founders of the trust do hereby create a public charitable Trust called "J.K.K. SAMPOORANI ANNAL CHARITABLE TRUST" for the purposes and objects hereinafter detailed and which are to be performed and carried on within the territories of India. They do set apart a total sum of RA. 6,000/- (Rupees Six thousand only) wholly for public charitable purposes herein set out (a) To establish maintain, run, develop, improve extend grant donations for and to aid and assist in the establishment, maintenance, running, development, improvement and extension of elementary schools, Secondary Schools, high schools, Colleges, Universities, work shops, weaving, industrial, technological and other art, craft and science institutions, schools, and institutions of Tamil I at least RA. 3000/- over Typing, J.K.K. Munirajah. M. Vasanthakumari, (3) or any other language media, for the benefit of students and generally all kinds of educational institutions, whether general, technical, vocational professional or of other description whatsoever for the welfare and uplift of the general Indian Public and to institute and award scholarships in India or elsewhere for study, research, apprenticeship for all or any of the said purposes. (b) To establish, maintain, run, develop, improve extend, grant donations for and to aid and assist in the establishment, maintenance, running, development, improvement and extension of libraries, reading rooms, recreation centres and all other facilities as are calculated to be of use in imparting education to Indian Public. (c) To establish, maintain, run develop, improve extend, grant donations for and

Signature of Presentant: *J.K.K. Munirajah*

Compared by: (Reader): *M. V. S. S.* (Examiner): *K. Srinivasan*

Document No. 21 of 1971 of Book 4 6 sheets.

[Circular Stamp: THE GOVERNMENT OF TAMIL NADU, REGISTRATION DEPARTMENT, CHENNAI]

[Signature: Registrar]

சுருத்தி - இலாபம்

3 ல் 3 நாள்

REGISTRATION DEPARTMENT
TAMIL NADU

DOCUMENT No. 21 (1971)
(Contd)

to aid assist in the establishment, maintenance, running, development, improvement and extension of hospitals, clinics, dispensaries, maternity homes and all similar institutions as they will afford treatment, cure, rest, recuperation and other allied advantages to the 6th line 'a' struck off in word 'research'. J.K.K. Manirajah M. Vasanthakumari. (4) _____ way of alleviating the sufferings of humanity. (d) To build, erect and construct and to aid and assist in the building erection and construction of houses, tenements and places of residence for the poor needy and defectives and to afford them all comforts and conveniences at as low a cost as possible or free of cost. (e) To conduct poor feeding and generally to give food and clothing to the poor, needy, and defectives and to afford relief to people in distress and affected by earthquakes, flood famine, pestilence and other accidents and conduct or grant donations for the support of the inmates of orphanages. (f) To help, assist give aid to fathers or other natural guardians or near relatives of indigent and unmarried Hindu girls for their marriages. (g) To engage in carry on help aid and assist and promote rural reconstruction work cottage industry and all other matters incidental thereto in India. (h) To provide suitable work for the unemployed orphans, crippled helpless and destitute without any distinction of caste creed religion in Technical Centres, Labour Institutions Lodging Houses, Industrial and other 9th line 'a' struck off in word 'earth' 11th line 'a' inserted in word orphanages. J.K.K. Manirajah, M. Vasanthakumari. (5) _____ educational institutions. (i) To provide play and entertainment centres for children, welfare centres, physical and mental rest houses, recreation centres etc. (j) To provide for and to arrange and organise public meetings discussions, seminars, conferences, educational gatherings, music programmes, exhibitions, festivals, cinemas, museums etc., which promote the aims and objects of the trust (k) To carry out the suggestions, directions, etc., of the donors which are in par with the aims and objects of the trust. (1) The above objects shall be independent of each other and the Board of Trustees as hereinafter constituted may from time to time apply the funds of the Trust in carrying out all or any of the aforesaid objects of the Trust. (2) The property and funds of the Trustees shall be called "J.K.K. SAMPOORANI ANIMAL CHARITABLE TRUST" shall be the sums and properties hereunder conveyed and J.K.K. Manirajah M. Vasanthakumari. (6) _____ transferred and all the profits and income derived from the said sum and properties and all additions, accretions, augmentations, donations and other amounts and properties received by the Trust pursuant to the powers hereunder contained. (3) The founder of the Trust do hereby constitute themselves to be the first trustees of the J.K.K. SAMPOORANI ANIMAL CHARITABLE TRUST. The first trustees shall have office for their life. The said first trustees shall have authority at

Signature of Presentant: *J.K.K. Manirajah*

Compared by: (Reader): _____ (Examine): *K. Srinivasan*

திருத்தம்- இல்லை ✓

4-10-71

REGISTRATION DEPARTMENT
TAMIL NADU



Document No. 21 of 1971
(Contd)

any time and from time to time to ~~any~~ ^{any} appointor co-opt other persons not exceeding five to be trustees to act with them. (4) The number of trustees at any time shall never be more than seven, exclusive of the Trustee or Trustees appointed for their special knowledge or technical skill, their number not exceeding two. (5) The said J.K.K.Munirajah shall be the first Managing Trustee and ~~he~~ ^{he} shall hold office for life and upon his death, the said M.Vasanthakumari wife of J.K.K.Munirajah shall be the first Managing Trustee and ~~she~~ ^{she} shall hold office of Managing Trustee in succession for life. After the death of both the said J.K.K.Munirajah and M.Vasanthakumari, J.K.K.Sampoorani Ammal Mother of J.K.K.Munirajah shall hold office of the Managing Trustee in succession for life. If the death of J.K.K.Sampoorani Ammal Mother of J.K.K.Munirajah shall hold office of the Managing Trustee in succession for life. If the death of J.K.K.Sampoorani Ammal precedes the death of J.K.K.Munirajah and M.Vasanthakumari after the death of J.K.K.Munirajah and M.Vasanthakumari, R.Thangaraj Son of P.Ramanathan of Car Street, Bhavani shall hold office of the Managing Trustee in succession to the said ~~after~~ ^{after} his attaining majority ~~next~~ ^{next} in succession to the said R. Thangaraj shall be the direct and natural descendant, on birth of an issue to the said, J.K.K.Munirajah and M.Vasanthakumari during their life time. The said R.Thangaraj shall hold office as Managing Trustee till the eldest male issue of J.K.K.Munirajah and M.Vasanthakumari attains majority. If there is no male issue for J.K.K.Munirajah and M.Vasanthakumari the eldest female issue shall hold office J.K.K.Munirajah M.Vasanthakumari. (7) as Managing Trustee, on her attaining majority, next to R.Thangaraj. If there is no such issue or issues to J.K.K.Munirajah and M.Vasanthakumari, the next in succession shall be the person chosen by the said R.Thangaraj S/o P.Ramanathan or the senior most male descendant of the family of R.Jaya Lakshmi Ammal sister of J.K.K.Munirajah and wife of P.Ramanathan, as decided by the said R.Thangaraj during ~~his~~ ^{his} life time. (6) The term of office of a trustee, save that of the first trustee and the Managing Trustee shall be one year from the date of his/her appointment. But he/she shall in the direction of the managing Trustee, be eligible for re-appointment. (7) No person shall hold or continue to hold or continue to hold office or be appointed a Trustee and the Trustee's office shall be vacated. (a) if he is found to be or become a person of unsound mind. (b) if he is convicted of an offence involving moral turpitude. (c) if he is adjudged insolvent. (d) if he is or becomes deaf mute or is suffering from bodily infirmity which renders him unfit for active work. (e) if he is in the opinion of his co-trustees after due enquiry by them found guilty of breach of trust, gross neglect or dereliction of duty. (f) if he is otherwise disqualified to act according to law for the time being in force.

Signature of Presentant: J.K.K. Munirajah
 Compared by: { (Reader): M. S. S. S.
 (Examiner): R. S. S. S. }
 Document No. 21 of 1971 of Book 4
 Page 6 Sheet 2nd of 2
 Sub-Registrar R. S. S. S.
 3/12

திருத்தம்: இல்லை M

5 10 3007

REGISTRATION DEPARTMENT
TAMIL NADU

DOCUMENT No. 21 of 1971
(Contd.)

and governing charitable and religious trusts. (8) All the trustees who are for the time being and from time to time in office shall be referred to collectively as the Board and the Managing Trustees shall get in all the Trust moneys and property and have power to invest the moneys (a) in any of the securities authorized under the Indian Trusts Act. (b) in the purchase of lands or buildings or in the construction of the buildings provided that no such investment will be a steady source of income to the Trust and will yield a reasonable net income on the outlay or deemed necessary for carrying out the objects of the Trusts. (c) In fixed deposits, shares, whether ordinary preference or deferred, debentures, stock of any Bank, Company or Corporation approved by a majority of the Board. (d) To employ the funds in such industry, trade, business or businesses as the trustees or majority amongst them may be as proper and carry on such industry, trade, business or businesses, to wind up such industry, trade, business or businesses and invest same realized therefrom in some other industry, trade, business or businesses with all assets, profit and loss belonging to the Trust. (9) If in the opinion of the Board any property belonging to the Trust is deteriorating in value or is no longer yielding a reasonable income or that its sale or conversion into property of another kind would be advantageous to the Trust, the Board may exchange the same for property of another kind or sell the property and invest the proceeds in the manner provided. (10) Money other than Capital Funds of the Trust may at the discretion of the Board be invested in such manner as they may decide from time to time. (11) An investment made in any manner authorized hereunder shall not be improper by reason only of the fact that any one or more members of the Board are interested as Directors, Managing Agents, Shareholders or Partners in the Bank or Company institutions in which part of the Trust funds may be invested. (12) The Board shall have power to accept contributions in money or property either by way of addition onto the trust funds generally or for any one or more of the specified objects of the Trust and in either cases such contributions shall be dealt with either as capital or an income according to the directions of the donors at the time of the gift. (13) The Board shall have power to call in and convert into cash the Trust properties and realize any or all of the securities and investments and to reinvest them in such manner as they deem fit from time to time. (14) The Board shall have the full power of management of the Trust properties and funds and they shall have full control over the finance of the Trust. They shall likewise have full powers of supervision over the Charitable institutions, schools, colleges, hospitals and all the establishments falling

J.K.K. Manirajah M. Vaanathakumari (2)

Signature of Presentor: *J.K.K. Manirajah*

Compared by { (Reader): *[Signature]*
(Examiner): *[Signature]*

திருத்திம் - இல்லை ✓

6 மார்ச்

REGISTRATION DEPARTMENT
TAMIL NADU



DOCUMENT No. 21 of 1971
(Contd)

Ten Pises

Within the objects of Trust that may be maintained and conducted in terms of the Trust created hereby. (15) The Administration, direction and management of the several institutions and establishments in terms of the Trust hereby created shall be in the managing trustee. (16) The board shall however have the power to levy fees and charges, if any from the students, patients or others benefitting from the institutions and establishments maintained and conducted by the Trust. But the Managing Trustee shall have the power to exempt deserving students, patients and others from payment of fees and or charges if any that may be fixed by the Board from time to time. (17) The Board shall be entitled to take all steps that may be reasonably necessary or required for the preservation of the Trust, the Trust properties and of the title of the Trust properties. (18) The managing Trustees shall arrange for the maintenance of correct and proper accounts of the receipts and payments and for an audit every year of the accounts of the Trust and of the income and expenditure relating there to and for this purpose the Managing Trustee shall appoint in consultation with the Board and independent auditor or auditors. (19) The Board shall have power from time to time to declare the whole or a portion of the surplus income, if any resulting from the carrying out of the various objects of the Trust to be part of capital and thereupon the amount so declared to be capital shall form part of trust fund and be treated thenceforth, for all purposes as forming part of capital money. Any surplus remaining after meeting the expenses of carrying out the objects of the trust and which has not been converted as capital as aforesaid may be utilized for meeting the expenses of subsequent years in respect of the Trust. (20) Whenever the administration of the Trust hereby created or for the Establishment, development and conduct of the several institutions maintained hereunder, grants in aid from Government are applied for and obtained and it becomes necessary for the due performance of the conditions of such grant to secure the same by mortgage or charges on the properties of the trust, the Board shall have power to create such mortgages on all or any Trust property to facilitate the obtaining of such grants for the purchase of lands for administration, conduct and maintenance of such institutions. (21) The managing Trustee shall have power to apply for and obtain grants in aid from the Government and arrange the terms on which the grants should be obtained and settle the terms on which the securities to Government and arrange the terms on which the grants made should be obtained and settle the terms on which the securities to Government may be granted and executed. (22) The grants in aid shall be strictly applied for the purpose for which they have been received from Government and the Board shall

Signature of Presentant: J.K.K. Munirajah

Compared by: (Reader) M. S. ... (Examiner) U. Shanmugam

Copy of Document No. 21 of 1971 of Book 4
6 sheets

5/12

தலைவர்: இலாலை

710 திரை

REGISTRATION DEPARTMENT
TAMIL NADU

Document No. 21 of 1971
(Contd)

have power to direct the Managing Trustee to apply the grants for the purposes for which they have been received. (23) The managing trustee shall have power and authority to execute such documents as are necessary in favour of Government for and on behalf of the Board in respect of the mortgages or charges to be created on all or any of the Trust properties. (24) except as otherwise provided herein neither the trustees, jointly or severally nor the managing trustee shall have power to mortgage or charge or alienate any of the Trust properties. (25) A trustee resigning his office or otherwise ceasing to be the trustee shall not be relieved of that fact alone be relieved from his liability in the Trust or to co-trustees in respect of his acts of omission or commission. J.K.K. Munirajah, M. Vasanthakumari. 11 or defaults during the period of his trusteeship. No trustee shall be made liable for the acts or defaults of his ~~predecessor~~ ^{predecessor} but where co-trustees jointly commit a breach of trust and where one of them by his neglect enables the other to commit a breach of trust each is liable for the whole of the loss occasioned by the breach. (26) Subject to the provisions herein contained each of the Trustees shall be respectively chargeable only for such moneys, stocks, funds and securities as actually received and shall not be answerable one for the other of them nor any banker, broker or other person in whose hands any property may be placed nor for any insufficiency or deficiency of any stock, funds or securities nor otherwise for any accidental loss. (27) Subject to the supervision of the Board and subject to the expressed provisions herein contained the managing trustees shall have all and every power for the purpose of managing, conducting and administering the affairs of the charitable and educational institutions, hostels, boarding houses, workshops, hospitals and industry, trade and other business establishments conducted by the Trust. (28) The managing Trustee shall have power inter alia (a) to appoint principals, superintendents, headmasters, teachers, instructors, foremen, technicians, doctors, physicians, dispensers, nurses, accountants, book keepers, cashiers, clerks and all other necessary staff, workmen, servants and to fix their remuneration and terms of service as occasion might arise and to reappoint others in their stead and the managing trustee shall have full control over them. His action shall be subject to appeal and revision by the full Board of Trustees. (b) To regulate and maintain discipline among the staff, workmen and the students. (c) to control and regulate the administration and withdrawal of students and otherwise in various institutions and establishments. (d) to appoint and employ, discharge, re-employ ~~or~~ ^{or} replace secretaries, managers, experts, clerks, workmen, dealers. 21st line '1' inserted in word 'technicians' J.K.K. Munirajah, M. Vasanthakumari. (12) ~~brokers, agents and other officers~~

Signature of Presentee: *J.K.K. Munirajah*

Compared by { (Receiver): *[Signature]*
(Recorder): *[Signature]*

சுடுதலி: - உலகம்

REGISTRATION DEPARTMENT
TAMIL NADU



DOCUMENT NO. 21 of 1971
(Calcutta)

Form 100a

and servants as may be necessary and proper for the due conduct of the trade industry business or businesses, the trustee may conduct with such powers and duties and upon such terms as to duration of office remuneration or otherwise, as he deems fit. (e) to buy sell, negotiate and enter into ~~contracts~~ contracts, make advances upon and pay for the purchase of all commodities, machinery stores, materials and other goods required in relation to or for the purpose of or with respect to industry, trade, business or businesses carried on or conducted by the trust and execute and do all such acts, deeds and things with regard to any of the aforesaid matters. (f) to raise or borrow such sums of money at such rates of interest for the conduct of the industry, trade or business without security or on the security of the assets of such industry, trade or business alone and without in any manner encumbering or alienating any of the other properties of the trust for such borrowing the liability for repayment of such borrowing being confined to the income and assets of such industry trade or business (g) to make generally all such arrangements and to all such acts, deeds and things on behalf of the trust as may be necessary or expedient in carrying out all or any of the charitable or religious objects of the trust. (29) Subject to such general rules, if any as may be framed by the Board the managing trustee shall have full power and authority in the matter of granting full or partial scholarships granting free boarding and lodging and in the matter of free distribution of books, machines and clothing. (30) The managing Trustee shall have power to purchase such materials and things as may be necessary for the said charitable institutions, ~~and~~ workshops, hostels, hospitals, dispensaries, reading and recreation centres and to arrange godowns, show rooms, sale rooms and to receive and execute orders for articles manufactured at J.K.K. Manirajah M. Vasanthakumari. (13) the workshops and institutions. (31) The Managing Trustee shall if and when he/she desires, have power to delegate his/her authority in respect of the administration of the institutions and for conduct of industry, trade or business to such person or persons and with such authority and powers as he/she deems fit. (32) No act of the Managing Trustee in exercise of the powers hereby specifically conferred on him/her whether done before the constitution of the Board or thereafter shall be called in question or interfered with by the Board except on the ground of its manifest impropriety or on the ground that it is a gross breach and neglect of duty on the part of the Managing Trustee. (33) The managing Trustee shall have the custody and control of all the documents of title of the properties of the trust and all other documents, accounts and other papers relating to the Trust and the same shall be open to inspection by any trustee on reasonable notice. The managing Trustee shall on the application of

Signature of Proponent: *J.K.K. Manirajah*

Compared by: (Reader): *[Signature]*
(Examiner): *[Signature]*

71/12

71 Copy of Document No. 21 of 1971 of Book 4
6 sheets.

[Signature]
6. 12. 1971

தகுதி: - உடைய

9 to 10/11

74

REGISTRATION DEPARTMENT
TAMIL NADU

DOCUMENT NO. 21 1971

(Contd)

any trustee furnish such information as the latter might reasonably require. (34) The Managing Trustee shall cause ~~the~~ ^{the} accounts to be maintained of receipts and expenditures giving full and detailed information to the Board, of such receipts and expenditures. The said accounts shall be maintained in such manner and form as would satisfy the requirements of the educational and industrial departments of the Government and shall also further satisfy the requirements of any special direction which the Board may give in this behalf. (35) The Managing Trustee shall have at every annual meeting of the Board, placed before the Board the Auditor's statements relating to the accounts of the various institutions comprised in the Trust. (36) The Managing Trustee shall once in every year place before the Board a report of the working of the said institutions and shall further give such information to the Board as they may require and as may arise from the reports. 2nd line he inserted between when and/ 18th line y corrected in word reasonably ^{by} I. K. K. Munirajah. M. Vasanthakumari. 14.

(37) The Managing Trustee shall be the Executive Officer of the Board and as such he shall be ~~reason~~ responsible for the custody of the records and properties of the Trust and he shall have power and authority for and on behalf of the Board (a) to carry out the resolutions of the Board ~~to~~ ^{to} receive and pay out money (c) to sign papers, receipts and documents (d) to draw endorse and accept and negotiate cheques and bills, (e) to endorse or accept or negotiate promissory notes, hundies or other negotiable instruments and Government or other securities papers or bonds, (f) to lease out for a period not exceeding three years lands and properties of the Trust which are ordinarily leased out (g) to initiate, prosecute and defend ~~complain~~, refer to arbitration or abandon legal proceedings or disputes and (h) to execute all documents on behalf of the Board. (38) No act of the Managing Trustee which requires previous sanction of the Board shall be invalid merely by reason of the absence of such previous sanction, if the said act should subsequently be ratified by the Board. (39) The Managing Trustee and the other trustees may reimburse himself and themselves or pay or discharge the trust moneys in his or their hands, all expenses properly incurred by him or them in or about the execution of the Trust and in discharge of the duties imposed on him or them under this Trust. (40) It shall be competent for the Managing Trustee, if he/she so desires to appoint a personal assistant to help and enable him/her to discharge the duties imposed on him/her under the Trust. The Board shall elect and provide for the salary and allowances in respect of the personal assistant to the Managing Trustee so appointed. (41) There shall be an annual meeting of the Board when the annual report of the Trust with the annual audited statements of accounts shall be considered and adopted. The Managing Trustee shall at such

Signature of Presentant: *J. K. Munirajah*

Compared by { (Reader: *M. Vasanthakumari*)
(Examiner: *I. K. K. Munirajah*)

செய்தல்: சென்னை

10 10 30 07

REGISTRATION DEPARTMENT
TAMIL NADU



Document No. 21 of 1971
Contd

Meetings submit a budget of the receipts and expenditures of the J.K.K. Manirajah.M. Vasanthakumari. (15) Trust for the coming year for sanction. The said meeting shall be held not later than the 30th September in each year (the date of such meetings to be held on or before 30th September, 1971) and at least 15 days notice in writing shall be given to each member of the Board specifying the place date and time of the meeting the subjects to be discussed, the resolution intended to be moved. Along with the notices, a copy of the audit and statements shall also be sent to each trustee. (42) The board shall consider at such meeting the auditor's report and the annual report of the Trust and in if the same is approved shall record such approval by a resolution to that effect. (43) The Board shall hold a meeting at least once a year to consider and dispose of such matters as may be brought before the Board by the Managing Trustee. (44) The Managing Trustee of his own motion may or by a requisition signed by any of the trustees shall call for a meeting of the Board. Such requisition should state specifically the purpose for which the meeting is called for and the Managing Trustee shall call the meeting is called for and the Managing Trustees shall call the meeting within a month hereafter. (45) Whenever a meeting of the Board is to be convened, the Managing Trustee shall send notice to the members of the Board at least seven days before the date of such meeting. The ~~posting~~ posting of a notice to the ordinary address of a trustee shall be considered sufficient and due notice. (46) The quorum for a meeting of the trustee shall be two. The Managing Trustee, if present shall preside at the meeting of the Board and in his absence chairman shall be elected from among the trustees present. In all matters not expressly otherwise provided for, the decision of the majority of the members present shall be the decision of the Board and shall be binding on all the members of the Board. In the event of votes being equally divided, the chairman shall add casting vote in addition to his vote as a member of the Board. 12th line's' inserted between words once year. J.K. K. Manirajah.M. Vasanthakumari. (16) (47) The Managing Trustee shall ordinarily be present at all meetings of the Board and in case, he/she is unable to be present, he/she shall nominate in writing any of the other trustee to act on his/her behalf at such meetings and such member so nominated shall sign on behalf of the Managing Trustee and the latter nomination shall be recorded at such meeting. (48) The business of the Board shall be dealt with either at the meetings of the Board or by resolution in circulation. (49) No act or resolution of the Board shall be invalid merely by reason of their being or were vacancies in the Board. But no act or resolution of the Board other than an act or resolution appointing a trustee shall be valid if the strength of the Board at any time is less than two. (50) No act or

Signature of Proprietor: J.K.K. Manirajah

Compared by { (Reader): M. S. S. S.
(Examiner): H. Shaya Suresh

Stamp:

Copy of Document No. 21 of 1971 of Book 4
Contains 6 sheets. 5th sheet.

9/12

சுருத்தி: இலக்கம் ✓

11-10-1971

REGISTRATION DEPARTMENT
TAMIL NADU

DOCUMENT NO. 24-1971
(Contd)

proceedings of the Board or of the Managing Trustee or of any member of the Board shall be deemed to be invalid by reason only of the defect in the appointment or constitution of the Board or of any member thereof or on the ground that any member of the Board was not entitled to hold or continue in office by reason of any ^{disqualification} disqualification or by reason of any irregularity in his appointment or by reason of such act having been done or proceedings taken during the period of any vacancy in the office of the Managing Trustee or any other Trustee. (51)

The trustees shall conform to the provisions of the Indian Trust Act in all matters not expressly provided for herein. But in case any difficulty or doubt arises in any question in respect of the management or administration of the Trust or any matter falling hereunder, the Managing Trustee may on behalf of the Board apply to the Court for opinion, advice, direction or order and the Trustee acting upon the direction if any of the Court shall be deemed so far as regards its responsibility. 20th line 'y' corrected in word by J.K.K. Munirajah M. Vasanthakumari. (17) to have discharged their duties in respect thereof. (52) The Board are hereby authorized to and they may from time to time make and prescribe additional rules and bylaws regulating their carrying out of the objects of the trust, investment of trust funds and the realisation thereof and all other matters incidental to the working of the Trust and from time to time modify, alter or amend such bylaws and rules provided that no such bylaws or rules shall be in any way alter or contravene the object of the Trust. (53)

If at any time the objects of the Trust should become impossible of fulfillment, the properties and funds belonging to the Trust shall be utilized for such other-aided, charitable or educational purposes as the Board for the time being may determine. (54) It is hereby expressly declared that Trust created is irrevocable. IN WITNESSETH WHEREOF the said J.K.K. M. UNIRAJAH AND M. VASANTHAKUMARI as founders of the Trust as aforesaid hereunto set their hands this 10th day of March 1971. J.K.K. Munirajah, M. Vasanthakumari, Witnesses.

S. Ramenathan, S/o. Sellaappa Chettiar, Doopac 81-B, West Colony Komarpalayam-2, M. Ramalingam S/o. V.A. Muniappa, Mudaliar Mudaliar St. Komarpalayam. Copy typed by, S.N. Mathiyalagan. Radras No 903 Date 6.3.71. Twenty Rs Kandasaamy Spinning Mills Bhawani J.K.K. Tuni-Rajah N. Someswarin S.V. Komarpalayam Radras No 904 Date 6.3.71. Twenty Rs Kandasaamy Spinning Mills Bhawani J.K.K. Tuni Rajah N. Someswarin S.V. Komarpalayam Radras No 905 Date 6.3.71. The Rs Kandasaamy Spinning Mills Bhawani J.K.K. Tuni Rajah N. Someswarin S.V. Komarpalayam Radras No 906

Signature of Presentant: J.K.K. Munirajah

Compared by { (Reader): M. S. S. S.
(Examiner): K. S. S.

செய்தி: சிவசாமி

12.6.71

| 2-ஊமை ருகம் |

திருத்தம் : } உல்லை
மொத்த திருத்தம் : }
பிம்பம் } எடுத்தவர் : }
சரிபார்த்தவர் : } @

சார்பதிவாளர் அலுவலகம்
சங்கிரி.

நாள் :- 20.07.2021

சார்பதிவாளர்
சங்கிரி



நகல் எண்-446/2021

மனுதாக்கல் செய்த நாள்
உத்தரவு முடிந்த நாள்
முத்திரைத்தாள் கோரிய நாள்
முத்திரைத்தாள் தாக்கல் செய்த நாள்
நகல் தயாரான நாள்
கல் திரும்ப வழங்கப்பட்ட நாள்

20.07.2021

சார்பதிவாளர்
சங்கிரி